
  
 

 
                      Nederland  B.V.____________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 Zadelstede 1-10      
 3431 JZ Nieuwegein 
 The Netherlands 
 Phone: +31 30 6097666 
 Fax: +31 30 6097556 

 
To whom this may concern 
 
 
FCC ID: IMRPC2411B 
 
Re:  Questions on application, Correspondence Ref. Number 24823 
 
 
 
 
 Nieuwegein, 20 February 2003 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Reaction/answers to the questions: 

1. The 4 antenna listed in the application letter are all external to the PC Card and external 
to a Personal Computer. Attached is a table with information on model number, type, 
manufacturer and gain (FCC List antennae 1.xls) 
Also attached is document with photos of the antennae (Photos of external antennae 1.doc).  
Also please be aware that when the external antenna is connected the integral antennal is 
automatically disconnected and thus these antennae cannot transmit at the same time. 

2. Updated user manual/flyer has already been forwarded to ATCB but I have attached it 
again (REGFlyerGMV.pdf). Original flyer already has the RF statement to cover the 
extension with the antennae in this request. 

3. New MPE estimation analysis is attached (RFExpIMRPC2411B_MPE_1.doc)  
 
 
 
 
Bert Vos, Regulatory Certifications 
 
 
Encl.  
       
 
cc:  
     
     


